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Malave, Erin ) M lll5 \/

From: Michelle Teerlink [MTeerlink@net5group.com]

Sent:  Thursday, November 04, 2010 12:02 PM

To: Malave, Erin

Subject: RE: We need to Change the address and update the Ein number for our entitiy
Hello,

Our Document number is L10000032660.
Let me know if there is anything else you may need.

Thank you and have a great day.

Michelle Teerlink
Nl NETFIVE

LROUP LLC

Staff Accounrant

4540 Southside Bivd.
Suite 603
Jucksonvitle, Florida 32216
(0] 904-724-9868

() 904-727-0028

From: Malave, Erin [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2010 11:32 AM

To: Michelle Teerlink

Subject: RE: We need to Change the address and update the Ein number for our entitiy

Please reply with the docnment number assigned to you by our affice. I cannot seem 1o find your
busiaiess wenie i onr deta base.

irin M. Meadae
Amenelnionts
[Division (fj'(_'.‘frrpnmmm.r

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the
level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for
your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

11470150
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From: Michelle Teerlink [mailto:MTeerlink@net5group.com]

Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 4:47 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: We need to Change the address and update the Ein number for our entitiy

The new address should be; 4540 Southside Blvd.
Suite 603
Jacksonville FL 32215
Also our EIN number is 27-2406191

Piease make the change as soon as possible

Thank you,

Michelle Teerlink

-

N | NETFIVE
BROUR LLE
Staff Accountant

4540 Southside Bivd.

Suife 6403

Jacksonville, Florida 32216
(0) 904-724-9868

() 904-727-6028
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